Tracx Malox —

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>
Monday, October 28, 2024 1:43 PM

Tracy Maloy
Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us
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Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Order Summary

Order number

Approved by

Deliver to

Items in order

Total

113-8097644-4321061
113-3603938-5229015
113-3779335-0692247

Todd Sattison {tmsattison@ci.auburn.in us)

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

3
$228.41

Approved items
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Emergency Exit Light Lighting Fixture Battery NiCd 9.6v Lithonia BBAT0043A 18737

UNITECH
$15.69 | Qty -

Yuasa Genesis NP7-12 12V/7Ah SLA Battery with F2 Terminal
$3429 | Qty 6

TSSART 4 Pack 1/4 inch Pinstripe Tape - Whiteboard Tape Dry Erase Board Line
Graphic Chart Adhesive Art Tape - Black 884FT Long Total
$6.98 | Oty 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help



10/23/24, 3:06 PM Emergency Light Lighting Fixture Battery Ni-Cd 9.6v 700mAh/900mAh BBAT0043A - Amazon.com

Al -~ emergency light batteries

Tools & Home Improvement  Best Sellers  Deals & Savings  Giltldeas  Power & Hand Tools

« Dack o resuls

Emergency Light Lighting

THUASDAY
PIITS | NIGHT

0

- : [

Lighting & Ceiling Fans  Kitchen & 8ath Fixtures  Smart Home  Shop by Room

SpHEnaGTE

Add Prime to get Fast,  Frime

r Fixture Battery Ni-Cd 9.6v Free deflvery

- 700mAh/900mAh ety ke
BBATOC43A
Brand: Renegade ) One-time purchase:
TGSearch this page e S"l 599

Chissce '

100+ bought in past month

S‘I 599

Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime

FREE Returns

30-day refund/replacement

Report an issue with this product o1 seller

Click image to open expanded view

Frequently bought together

e
— .z'l
+ +
This item: Emergency Mighty Max Battery Mid-6  (2-Pack) 3.6V 900mAD Ni
Light Lighting Fixture -6 Volit 4,5 AH, F1 Cd Bxit Sign Emergency
Battery Ni-Cd 9.6v... Terminal, Rechargeable . Light Battesy,...
$159% 139 #1772 ($9.00/Caunt}

Products related to this item

Spamoact

Get Fast, Free Shipping with

Amazaon Prime

FRCE Returns

FREE delivery Monday, October
28 on orders shipped by

Amazon over $35

Or Prime members get FREE

delivery Friday, October 25.

Prime

Qrder within 8 hrs 53 mins. Join

Uppdate location

’ Delivering 10 Auburn 46706

In Stock

Quantity:

Ships from
Saldt by
Retwns

Payment

1

Add to Cart

Buy Now

Amazon
AZ BATTLRY STORE

In-day
refund fioplacement

Secure transaciion

Add a gift receipt for easy

returns
Subscribe & Save:
Total price: $47.97 gy 0%
Add all 3 to Cart $1519

FREE delivery Monday, October

These items are shipped from and

28 on orders shipped by

sold by different sellers. Amazon over $35
Shawr detaly Ships from: Amazon
Sold by: AZ BATTCRY STORE

Aded to List

hitps:/fwww.amazon.com/Emergency-Lighting-Fixture-Batlery-BBAT0043A/dp/BO1KKGE Y4G/ref=sr_1_34?dib=ey.J2ljciMSJ9.NkBSB 1pxJ21GbiB735T...
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10/25/24, 10:46 AM Amazon.com: TSSART 4 Pack 1/4 inch Pinstripe Taps - Whitekoard Tape Dry Erase Board Line Graphic Chart Adhesive Art Tape...

il = dry erase board marking tape

Industriat & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities  Safety Supplies  Medical Supples  Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment  Material Handling  Educational Supplies

« Batk to results

4 Pack 1/4 inch Pinstripe Tape -

I I Add Prime to get Fast,

Whiteboard Tape Dry Erase Board Line Fresdelivery

Graphic Chart Adhesive Art Tape - Black Detivery pickun
884FT Long Totat

Brond: TSSART One-time purchase:

4.4 36 ratings | Search this page

100+ bought in past month

5628 3175/ County

Get Fast, Free Shipping with

D&-.; Amazon Prime
ey 0

‘698 {$1.75 / Count) FREE Returns
!/.r . i FREE delivery Wednesday,
g“g‘ L Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime October 30 on orders shipped
: FREE Retiims by Amazon over $35

Frequently bought together

Size: 1/4inch

1/dinch
$6.98
{$1.75 / Coumt)

oy
Ak

Or Prime members get FREE
delivery Tomorrow, October
26, Order within 2 hrs 29 mins.
Join Prime

Delevering te Auburn 46706

Brand TSSART Update location
Color Black
In Stock
foll over image to zoom in Material Polyethylene Terephthalate
Number of Items 1 Quantity: 1
Recommended  Indoor, Arts And Craft, Packaging
Uses For Product Add to Cart
Buy Now

About this item

s Great Value White Board Tape - Extra long for the BEST value while
stilt providing EXCELLENT quality, Measures 1/4-inch by 216-feet

Shigis brom Amazen

. Sold by Bester Direct
per roll, come with 4 rolls and BB4-feet total. R 30ay
+ |deal for grid creating, you can use these tapes to distinguish things refund/replacement
and mark your paper works, line charts, guide lines, mannequin Payment  Seture transaction

grid, blackboard-writings,
* Made of PET Material with high toughness and stiffness, stick to

Add a gift receipt for easy

the whiteboard perfectly yet easy to remove and leave no residue. (00
Perfect for presentation in the classroom and office
= Ultra thin gridding tapes can also work as craft tapes, such as .
Vler F : .gr S U.vor " B N Subscribe & Save:
creating lines on your scrapbooks, journals, paper crafts, fashion 10%. 168
] s

designs and etc. Works weli on white board, dry erase board,
plastic, glass, paper, wood, metal, canvas and ceramic.

= SATISFACTION GUARANTEED ; TSSART stand behind our products
100%: and if for any reason you are not completely satisfied, simply
contact us and we'll make it right.

Repart an issue with this product or seller

$G 28 14157 / Count)

FREE delivery Wednesday,
October 30 on orders shipped
by Amazon over $35

Ships from: Amazan

Sald by: Bester Direct

Add to List

hitps:fiwww.amazon.com/TSSART-Pack-inch-Pinstripe-Tape/dp/BOCYXGT7KPIref=sr_1_327crid=1ECQS59VB5SKU3F&dib=eyJ2ljoiMSJ9.22r20s2652Y ...
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